

Xanthi Evangelia Manaroli

ARCHITECT

✉ limanaroli@gmail.com 📞 +30 6974644491 📍 Chania, Crete

in [linkedin.com/lina.manaroli](https://www.linkedin.com/in/lina.manaroli)

SUMMARY

The ability of architecture and design is to improve human life. In my projects, main goal is to turn an innovative idea according to clients' needs into a functional reality, through design.

I am specialized in interior and industrial design. I get excited when I create timeless interiors, atmospheric spaces and unique furniture pieces.

My interest in colour and material in art and architecture has driven me to a research about space and colour and their effect on humans.

I am enthusiastic and determined constantly to learn and develop my creativity, vision and sense of design.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Microsoft Office



Autocad 2D



Sketchup



Archicad



Lumion



Photoshop



Corel



EXPERIENCE

Architect engineer

Self-Employed, Chania-Crete Jun 2009 - Present

I worked on residential and commercial projects, interior projects.

I worked on an IT park project that happened to be in Kharadi, Pune. I was involved in designing sub-core details, staircase details, façade details and mockup dockets, etc. I learned a lot of technical details and made sure the deliverable drawings are up to the mark.

I happened to design residential projects and interiors and 3D graphical representations

Administrative Staff

School of Chemical and Environmental Engineering, TUC Feb 2020 - Present

Administrative Officer for Postgraduate and Doctoral Studies.

Partial management of the school's website.

Teacher of Adults

Public Professional Training Institute, Chania Feb 2015 - Jul 2022

Courses:

1. Programme: Interior Architectural Decoration & object design: Drawing Methods, Decorative Design, Synthesis/Design I, II, III, IV,

2. Programme: Landscape and Environmental Technician: Architecture and Landscaping

Graphic designer

Calma Event, Chania May 2021 - Present

Visual Image Developer. I create images and designs through 3D modeling, photography, and image editing, on a specific topic.

Contract Research Work

Telecommunication Systems Research Institute (T.S.I.), Scientific Manager: Professor Mrs. Dionysia Kolokotsa

Feb 2021 - Dec 2021

Participation in the work packages WP2: Project Management and WP3: Problems Identification and Design of Visionary solutions", within the framework of the project: "VISIONARY NATURE BASED ACTIONS FOR HEALTH, WELLBEING & RESILIENCE IN CITIES / VARCITIES - No. 869505", with code 60028.

Teacher of Adults

Private Institute "Katartisi" *Jan 2019 - Jul 2020*

Responsibilities:

- Organizing Courses Content of the Department of Interior Architecture & Object Design
- Configuration of Study Guide
- Courses: Free drawing, 2d Architectural drawing, Architecture Design, Art History, Color Theory, Furniture Design, Autocad 2D, Sketch Up Pro, Photoshop.

EDUCATION

Degree in Architectural Engineering-Integrated Master in Architecture

School of Architecture - Aristotle University of Thessaloniki (AUTH) *Sep 2002 - Apr 2009*

MArch, Space Design and Built environment

School of Architecture - Technical University of Crete *Dec 2014 - Oct 2017*

Specialization: Advanced architectural, urban, urban planning strategies and spatial planning and landscape architecture

MSc "Graphic Arts – Multimedia"

Hellenic Open University *Oct 2014 - Present*

Master Thesis: 3D printing. Development of educational material for applying 3D Printing in Education.

CERTIFICATIONS

Certification of Educational Proficiency of Adult Teachers of Non-Formal Education

EOPPEP *2021-10-15*

ARCHITECTURAL INTERESTS

Interior Design

Industrial Design

Landscape Design

Sustainability

Advanced Construction

LANGUAGES

English - C1

Spanish - B2

Italian - B2

PERSONAL SKILLS

Design ● ● ● ● ○
Concept ● ● ● ● ○
Teamwork ● ● ● ● ○

Effective Communication ● ● ● ● ○
Responsibility ● ● ● ● ○
Leadership ● ● ● ○ ○

DRIVING LICENSE

Car and motorcycle license (A,B)
. Jan 2012 - Present

HOBBIES

Painting
Travelling

Cooking